1962 - First Building Addition
We are sure that the alumni will be interested in witnessing Dean Hine assisting in the construction of the new wing being completed at the School of Dentistry. The results of his efforts will be shown in the next issue of the Alumni Bulletin which to a large extent will be devoted to the new facilities.
DEDICATION
of the new addition to the
INDIANA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY

INDIANAPOLIS / APRIL 18, 1962
SERVICE TO HOOSIERS THROUGH CONTINUED PROGRESS

Indiana University further fulfills its responsibility for dental education in the state by dedicating the new addition to its School of Dentistry Building.

The new structure, with its added classroom, research, and clinical facilities, is another step in the continuing progress that began in 1838 when fifteen members of the dental profession founded the Indiana State Dental Association.

Encouraged by the Association, the Indiana Dental College was established in 1879 and became the Indiana University School of Dentistry in 1925.

The School of Dentistry in 1983 moved into the building of which the addition provided by state and federal funds is now being dedicated.

Thus, dentistry in Indiana has become an important field of professional education, a wide and beneficial avenue for research, and an ever increasing service to all the people of the state. In all these aspects, its scope is enlarged by the addition dedicated today.

DEDICATION PROGRAM

Presiding Officer, Herman B Wells

The Impact Of Our Dental Educational Program On

The State  Honorable Matthew E. Welsh, Governor
The Community  Dr. George W. McDaniel
The Dental Profession In Indiana  Dr. George Myers, President Indiana State Dental Association
Public Health  Dr. Andrew Offutt, Chairman Indiana State Board of Health
Dental Education  Dr. George W. Teuschler, President, American Association of Dental Schools
The Dental Student  Mr. Fred Sanders, President Senior Class
The Dental Faculty  Dr. Maynard K. Hine, Dean School of Dentistry
Dedication of Henshaw Clinic  Dr. John F. Johnston, Chairman Crown and Bridge Department
THE HENSHAW CLINIC

It is fitting that attention be called to the Henshaw Clinic as a part of the dedication of the new addition to the School of Dentistry Building of Indiana University.

Dr. Frederic R. Henshaw was Dean of the University's School of Dentistry from 1914 to the time of his death in 1938. He devoted many hours of service in working with other farsighted members of the profession to bring about the incorporation of the School of Dentistry into the framework of the University.

The funds for the establishment of the Clinic which bears Dr. Henshaw's name were provided in his will. This important facility perpetuates the memory of one of the School's great deans.
Figure 1: Orthodontic Clinic
View of prosthetic clinic, containing 18 units.
Prosthetic student laboratory, showing some of the 23 work spaces. Technicians and faculty laboratory may be seen at the rear. Dr. L. Rush Bailey, left, instructs student.
View of part of the remodeled operative clinic area showing the offices and files for the Director of Clinics.